

The meeting of the TRWDB Youth Committee meeting was held on October 17, 2019 at the Turin Town Hall, Turin, GA 30276.

Members present were presiding Vice-Chairwoman Alfrieda Thomas, Veronica Dowell Meagan Pearson and Jason Williams. Members absent were Rufus Clemmons William Futrell, Jennifer Grier, Gail Long, Chairman, Eric Mosley, Murray J. Williams. Guest Present were Sonetta Davis.

TRWDB Staff Present: Hope Blakely, Dawn Burgess, Mark Farris and Keisha Whitner.

The agenda consisted of the following items:

- Welcome & Call to Order
- Approval of the August 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes
- Youth Reports:
  - Active Caseloads
  - GED Enrollments
  - Work Experience
  - New Registrations
  - > Exits
- Manufacturing Basics: SCTC Corporate Training Proposal & Agreement
- Next Meeting
- Adjourn

## Adoption of the Minutes:

Vice-Chairman Thomas asked for a motion to approve the minutes of the August 15, 2019 meeting.

## Motion:

Jason Williams made the motion to approve the minutes. Veronica Dowell seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

## Youth Reports

## Active Caseloads PY19

Mark Farris, Youth Services Manager stated that there are a total of 299 OSY in the program. These total will be divided between In the Door and WGTC.

# GED Enrollment PY 19 (OSY)

Mark stated that In the Door has a total of 55 OSY enrolled and WGTC has a total of 49 OSY enrolled in the GED Program. He stated that there are a total of 104 OSY enrolled in the GED Program.

# Work Experience PY19 (OSY)

Mark stated that In the Door have a total of 21 OSY in Work Experience.

#### **New Registrations**

Mark stated that In the Door has a total of 2 active registrations and WGTC has a total of 31 new registrations with a total of 33.

## Exits

Mark stated that In the Door has a total of 0 Exits and WGTC has a total of 14 Exits.

### Action Item:

#### **SCTC Manufacturing Basics Agreement**

Mark asked the Youth Committee for approval for the Manufacturing Basics: SCTC Corporate Training Proposal & Agreement. Mark stated the program will be offered to High Schools Graduates who have been identified by the local school systems in Lamar, Pike and Upson Counties. He stated that the program begins June 2020 – December 2020. Max number of students: 30. Total training hours 80 and cost per participants \$2000, and the maximum agreement amount is \$60,000.

### <u>Motion</u>

Vice-Chairman Thomas asked for a motion to approve the Manufacturing Basics: SCTC Manufacturing Basics Agreement.

Jason Williams motion to approve the SCTC Corporate Training Proposal & Agreement. Meagan Pearson seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

#### **Next Meeting**

The Committee members all agreed that there will be no meeting in the month of December. The next Committee meeting will be held on February 27, 2020 at 1:00 p.m., at the Turin Town Hall.

#### <u>Adjournment</u>

There being no further business to discuss. Vice-Chairman Thomas adjourned the meeting at 1:50 p.m. The meeting was adjourned.

Gail Long, Chairwoman

Date